8/22/24, 9:14 AM Re: Reminder Request for approval for gazette notification of Documents

Re: Reminder Request for approval for gazette notification of Documents

Ashok Kumar Rajput <akrajput@nic.in>
Tue, 20 Aug 2024 4:35:39 AM +0530 -

To "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

AK

Cc "Sheetal Sumeet Jain" <sheetal1972@nic.in>

Sir
The documents are approved please

Thanks & Regards

Ashok Kumar Rajput

Member (Power Systems), Central Electricity Authority
Ministry of Power (Govt. of India)

Room No. 301 (North),

Sewa Bhawan, R.K.Puram

New Delhi- 110066

Mobile No.-+919868202176

Ph(off.) 011-26732301

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Ashok Kumar Rajput" <akrajput@pnic.in>

Cc: "rajput ashok" <rajput.ashok@gmail.com>, "Member Power System" <memberpscea@nic.in>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 9:43:37 AM

Subject: Re: Reminder Request for approval for gazette notification of Documents

Gentle Reminder!

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <getd @bis.gov.in>

To: "rajput ashok" <rajput.ashok @ gmail.com>

Cc: "Ashok Kumar Rajput" <akrajput@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:22:43 PM

Subject: Fwd: Request for approval for gazette notification of Documents

Forwarding again for your ready reference.

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <getd @bis.gov.in>

To: "rajput ashok" <rajput.ashok @ gmail.com>, "Ashok Kumar Rajput" <akrajput@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:21:43 PM

Subject: Request for approval for gazette notification of Documents

Our Ref: ETD/G-1
16 July 2024

Subject: Approval for ETD documents as New/Revision/Amendment of Indian Standards.
Dear Shri Ashok Kumar Rajput,

This has reference to the following New/Revision/Amendment of Indian Standard finalized:

Document No. Title Document
Type
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Re: Reminder Request for approval for gazette notification of Documents

ETD/22/22396 Explosive Atmospheres Part 32 Electrostatic Hazards Section 1 New
(Identical To: IEC TS 60079- Guidance
32-1:2013+AMD1:2017)
ETD/22/22398 Explosive atmospheres Part 42 Electrical Safety Devices for the New
(Identical To: IEC TS 60079- Control of Potential Ignition Sources from Ex-Equipment
42:2019)
ETD/22/24723 Explosive Atmospheres Part 39 Intrinsically Safe Systems with New
(Identical To: IEC TS 60079- Electronically Controlled Spark Duration Limitation
39:2015)
ETD/25/24769 Electrical Requirements for Lifts Escalators and Moving Walks Part New
IS 17805 (Part 20) : 2024 20: Cyber Security
(Identical To: I1SO 8102-
20:2022)
ETD/25/24981 Lifts for the Transport of Persons and Goods : Part 6 Guide for Amendment
IS 17900 : Part 6: 2022 Maintenance of Lifts Amendment - 1
ETD/29/24403 Series Capacitors for Power Systems Part 2: Protective Equipment New
(Identical To: IEC 60143- for Series Capacitor Banks
2:2012+AMD1:2021)
ETD/29/24351 Shunt power capacitors of the self-healing type for ac systems Revision
IS 13340 : PART 1: 2012 having a rated voltage up to and including 1 000 V Part 1: General-
Performance testing and rating - Safety requirements- Guide for
(Identical To: IEC 60831-1: installation and operation (Second Revision)
2014)
ETD/29/24352 Shunt power capacitors of the self-healing type for ac systems Revision
IS 13340 : Part 2: 2012 having a rated voltage up to and including 1 000 V Part 2: Ageing
test self-healing test and destruction test ( First Revision )
(Identical To: IEC 60831-2:
2014)

In accordance with BIS Act 2016, | enclose copy of the New/Revision/Amendment of the Indian Standards
mentioned above finalized, in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers,
technologists, members of the Electrotechnical Division Council (ETDC).

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible recording
your approval for the adoption of New/Revision/Amendment to Indian Standards as stated above on behalf
of the Electrotechnical Division Council (ETDC).

| shall be glad, if you return the above documents as early as according
your approval as Chairman, ETDC for its publication as Indian Standard.

possible,

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely,

Asit Kumar Maharana
Scientist 'E' & Head (ETD)

ﬁ@%ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ fAUTT | Electrotechnical Department
HIRT Wﬁlﬁf | Bureau of Indian Standards

IUHIET 'FI'ITI?I, e Td Frduifae fadaor vamey | Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
HRT AIBR | Government of India

HIHD HdH, 9 oY Anf | Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

7 feedl - 220003 | New Delhi - 110002

g‘l;'m Phone: +91 011 23231192, 2360 8271/8356/8427/8405

e-Mail: eetd@bis.gov.in | QWEE' Website: www.bis.gov.in
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8/22/24, 9:14 AM

Re: Reminder Request for approval for gazette notification of Documents

We promote correspondence via email. H SI'EIT'I & GRT AR Cal| deldl od %'I
Save Paper & Environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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